
 

 

 

 

DATE: May 3, 2019 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CHR 2019-30 
Web Based Educational Program 

ADDENDUM #1 Questions & Answers 

Questions Answers 
1. Text of passage being questioned: 

Providing K through 12 graders the 
opportunity to accelerate learning and/or 
practice needed skills and to 
complement k-12 classroom instruction 
and enhance students’ skills. 

Will the district consider awarding to multiple 
vendors to allow including a vendor whose 
solutions serve students in grades 6-12 only? 

The district is looking for a K-12, but 
will consider multiple vendors.   

2. I see that this is calling for costs of “a 
district-wide site license and will be 
flexible in terms of usage and results 
data at the discretion of the district.” 

Can you tell me the number of students that 
would be accessing this? I noted from 
Christine School District web link that Christina 
School District serves more than 14,500, but I 
would like to ensure this number is accurate for 
licensing purposes.  

There are approximately 13,000 
students in the district in grades K-
12 in our traditional schools. We will 
not anticipate all students using the 
software at the same time.  

3. Will instructional services be 
required or wanted for this bid? I see 
that admin, facilitator and teacher 
training will be required for Christina 
District staff and I just want to make sure 
we cover all costs in our RFP 
submission. 

Instructional services or training 
would be required.   

4. Whether companies from Outside USA 
can apply for this? (like, from India or 
Canada) 

This RFP is not an international bid. 
It is limited to USA registered 
companies only.  

https://christinak12.org/apps/pages/index.jsp?uREC_ID=179059&type=d
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5. Whether we need to come over there for 
meetings? 

It is required that trainings and 
meetings take place face to face. 

6. Can we perform the tasks (related to 
RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 
Canada) 

No   

7. Can we submit the proposals via email? We do not accept email proposals. 

 


